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FOS OFFICE lOX I 0 KLAHMA CT1, OKLANOA 73136 (40) 2U361

August 1, 1989

Laurence Noble
General Council
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street
Washilng ton Dc e0463 "

RE: Illegal PAC Contribution.

Dear Mr. Noble,

It has come to my attention, due to an article in the Wall treff_
Journal 7/18/89, that the President of Homeshield Insurance Co. h1  b n

" making illegal PAC Contributions. -?

As far back as 1986 Gary R. Peterson has made a personal
_E contribution to legislative federal officials through his personal bank

account and then padding his expense account to be reimbursed for the PAC
N\3 contribution. This came to light when after a spot check of a recent expense

report from Gary dated 5/19/89 indicated some discrepancies in receipts
compared to expenses claimed. When questioned about the discrepancies Gary
said that was something between him and Betty L. Rodgers the secretary of
Homeshield Insurance Co. When Betty was contacted by me and questioned
further she stated and I quote "There's a PAC contribution in there". The
expense statement, against my judgement was allowed to go through. Mr.

'W Peterson also stated to me in 1986 that sense George Records, the Chairman
of the Board of Homeshield had no provision for reimbursement of PAC
contributions that he would have to pad his expense account to make up for
the PAC.

7 Homeshield Insurance Co. is a wholly owned corp. of the Midland Group
consisting of a Savings and Loan, Mortgage Servicing Co., two Banks and
other small entities one of which is Homeshield. With total assets of one
half billion dollars.

As a honest business man and citizen I am compelled to lodge this
complaint and ask that you investigate it. I can be reached at 800-651-5041
Ext. 251 or at home 405-391-4650. Please contact me for any further details.

I I * .tSincerely ours,

,My , ... ... Bill Viner

Notary Publi ,1--,r_ 6 _ Assistant Treasurer
Okia. Cou.ny, c~k. Homeshield Insurance Co.
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A PAC of Lies: 1t Comnodore Savirls Case
t 1"M HAMM The donations to the Kerq campaign paignL) Mr. Harrell said the doatlm wslrtually any weekday in the Public- came during a period when sr. Hopkins made because Jim Wright asked for It ents room at the Federal Election ha abandoned even the artiflo of a PAC. also testified that although he spent 70% ofi in Washington. a few curious Using the diverted salary Inreases am h time over an 18-month period lobbyingn be found lookin at the miero- other corporate funds. he elbllshed a in Washington for savings and loan Inter-anpalmdiacjlogr records of na- "custodial account" that disrseddona- ests. he did not know corporate politicalindldates and political action com- tons. The Kemp campaign ag GOP ep. donations were Illegal.Amid the Jumble of names, ad- Bill Lowery of California recved a total The Jury found Robert and B. Mortenand amounts, patterns emergl, of 124,000 In 12 cashier's check, all dated Hopkins guilty of all 47 counts with which:wrous observer nmf thar execu- the same day, that appereo be from they were charged. Mr. Harrell, whosome corMoratnop act with smr the defendants, their sons andaughters. joined the S&L after the political activitiesunanlllitY in their political dona- But testimony revealed that o, Mr. Hop- were under way, was found guilty of twoding thousands to one candlidate or kins and his brother Morten gae their own counts of making false accountng entnle&a single day. Groups of otherwise money to the politicians. Th remainder But the extent of crimes like those at Corn-us lawyers In the same company came from the "custodial aczmt." modore remains largely unknown. A bankrn seem to be able to reach politi- Other candidates, selected by Robert fraud task force at work In the Southwestensus and raise large sums for one Hopkins, received money fi*n the ac- detected the PAC fraud there and at Ver-e. Entire wealthY families unite to count, accompanied or follow# by letters non Savings while investigating other pbs-lousands of dollars on a single of- of Identification from compan mployees. sible crimes. The Bekins activities came tor. These records may be evidence The letters were typed by M Hopkins's light through a fraud and tax evasion in-cans coming together in support secretary; the employees we asked to vestigatlon of one of the individuals in-emocratic process. But a recent sign them. In this way. Mr. H kins could volved. Upon learning those findings, Irwin)allas suggests another possibil- give candidates more than th S2,00 that Jacobs notified his attorneys to contact thethe law allows, while making r his com- Federal Election Commission about a pos-Lse of Robert Hopkins. E. Morten pany made an Impression wt the politi- sible violation.and John Harrell-all former ex- clans.of now-defunct Commodore Sav- To some at Commodore, proce- There Is no way a candidate could have)eias-involved charges of con- dures were no surprise. Exec ve Robble looked at the donations and discerned thatfraud and misapplication in the Cook testified that In the 19 when he they were illegal. And beyond ascertainingration of a company-affillated p)- was at now-defunct Mercani National what company the donors worked for, aIon committee. Bank of Dallas, "employees vwre handJed wise candidate knows when to stop askingveek, Robert Hopkins was sen- the same way.... I receivedin increase questions.15 years. And E. Morten Hopkins in salary to cover the advance to the polit-Harrell each received six months Ical candidate)." (Mr. Cook ater had a Mr. Harris is a reporter for WFAA-TVFederal Judge Joseph Fish noted change of heart about that teimony, re- in Dalas.were no sentencing precedents turning to the stand to say thaMercantilerimes, employees were urged to mab contribu-fendants were not charged with tions with the understandinl that they THE WALL STREET JOURNAL.noney. The government argued .,would be considered for raise later.)gave their employees raises and f In Mr. Cook's case at Cormodore, his Warn H. Phillips Peter R. Kamnted those salary increases to an political donations were .eimbursed chairman & Presient Publishered, illegally formed PAC. Direct \ through fictitious expense clims. Theseonatlons by a corporation are Il- camouflaged fund transfers ere also a Norman Pearlutine Robert L Bartleypractice at another Dallas .L Vernon n,,, Editor Editorhearing in which Robert Hopkins Savings, which was closed in 1$7. Two for- George Meiloanhis sentence, Judge Fish said: mer Vernon executives have dmitted to Paul E. Steiger Deputy Editor,tell us Congress is not held in funding political donations tlte through DKputy .anagng Edntor Edtoria l Pagem by Americans because of the bogus expense claims, and a tkd is under Kenneth L Burengaold of ethical conduct it has es- indictment for the same pradces. ;,.Fanagn Maheror itself. Robert Hopkis's con- Such activities are not isol ed to say- e rnar-d T. FVanagan [orothea Coeol Palesho

It-e Pre .dent. 
V e President,not meet even that threshold." ings and loans, however. In case re- .Marketng CirculationHopkins, who controlled the solved at the Federal Election rmission F. Tomas Kull Jr. Charles F. Russellmnd the PAC, conceded that the last year, a dozen employees Glendale, Vie President Vice President.spent through his illegal PAC in Calif*-based Bekins Co., includ g three at- Production Technolokyie favorable legislation he be- similar activity in donating the John Published since 1889 by

nerated for the savings and loan Glenn presidential campaign 1984. Ac- DOW JONES & COMPANY, INC.cording to the FEC general pinsel's re- Editoial and Corporate Headquarters:tical ideology of the recipients port, the fund-raising apparly began 200 Liberty Street, New York, N.Y. 10281.ear to be a consideration. Mr. with a request by Irwin Jac , CEO of Telephone (212) 416-2000)ntributed to a Dallas mayoral Minstar, Bekins's parent co any, that Warren H. Phillips, ('harman & Presidenr Williamiecause "the city was doing low- Bekins's then-president ask hi xecutives L Dunn, Peter R. Kann, E;e'utive Vice Presidents;
SKenneth L Burenga, James H. Ottaway Jr.. -Seniorand we had some opportuni- to contribute to Mr. Glenn's cnpaign. As Ve,-t Bena, Je tar" He gave to a campaign sup the request got passed down corporateberal Jim Wright, because Mr. ladder, donation became less an option Vice Presidenta: Frank C Bree.e [If, Administration.In line to be the next speaker and more of a demand Donald L Miller, Employee Relations; Kevin J. Roche,e. A few months later. conser- In the Commodore trial, def~idant John ,~Fancr Peter G. Skinner, Corporate General Counsel,Scerhnx E ,Soderlind Planning. Carl M. Vlsenti.Kemp was a beneficiary. "We Harrell, the S&L's chairman Ientloned WWiam R. Clabby, Information Serrices.uld have an input into Jack that he helped funnel S25,000 tc$ PAC sup- Assoiate Editor- I.aurere G ODonneD.Hopkins told the Jury. "We porting a Democratic congres nal candl-ly he would wind up in an influ- date In East Texas without eM knowing southwest Now* and Sit offCe:In the administration, and as it who the candidate was. (The Ociplent of 1 R. to,,lt.., 414, 3-7"he's secretary of HUD today, that money, Rep. Jim Chapmal is now un- s LslnipTON8 AND AI)DRKS CHAN;FJfit It was a very well-thought- ,er Republican criticism in t"House for 4 ,,d,otrhwail Siro.,,,i,,,.a..U), ,urnettHoda. Chiou.imm i a-se. id,Id and now

t' ? " P r S& L d o n a t i o n s d u r it h is c a m - o d d v s , w htr i pt. , i .v, - -.. ..... l, ,, o % !
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EXPENSE REPORT

Gary R. Peterson
PFRIOD NI)IN(; (()S 1 (FN H At I M)RI/1 I) HY

5/19/89 ICUNALLOC Betty L. Rodgers
DATE DrTAILS OF EXIIFNSFS

Mileage April 21 - May 19, 1989
Mileage April 21 - May 199 1989
235 miles at 20.5¢ per mile

Parking

Consumer Credit Insurance Association
& Western Security Life, Phoenix, AZ

Hotel
Meals
Car
Gas
Parking

Lunch

(No Receip t)

(See Entertainment)

American Bankers Insurance Group
Miami, Florida

Hotel
Lunch
Parking

I:X

Trans-
portation

48.18

5215.27
12.43

FPIP 0VFR NAAF

Homeshield Insurance Q,
1TNi GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

': ATI.ISFor Acceunie UseA . Onf l

[40',tnsi Mea

93.85
$129.

76.59
6.

Is

92

,05'

_1

Enter-
fain-
ment

;29.81

Other

8.00

15.00

15.00

1(JaI% p'275 •88$570.44 135.97 J$2981i
TOTAL, XPENSES s 1.050.1n

Nmber Days Away From orse
Number of Days Away From [tome

on Penual Affairs "

% of Total Days Away From

Home Spent on Personal Affa(4
Nature or Purpose of I-ravel

LT C

L\%4

0

fr~ O34~~ih

TOTAL GENERAL E !

IXIPNSE flmw
Balance Forward Expenses. If Appilicable

Ballance Forward I AdvamesI Negadve

Total Expenses This Report

Ies Advances This IRepor

Less Cash Refunds to Employee

W Empdloyer

4/24/89

4/30-
5/ 3/89

5/10/89

5/17/89

" - I I I i -- , , I IIL --

$1,050.10
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TO: Betty L. Rodgers

FROM: Gary R. Peterson

DATE: June 8, 1989

RE: Recent Homeshield Move

Patty Phillips did an excellent job coordinating the relo-
cation while I was out. Everyone told me how helpful and friendly
Patty was throughout the process.

I know it's almost impossible to make everyone happy on
a move day, even when it is to better surroundings, so Patty really
deserves congratulations for a job well done.

GRP:ls
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 60463

June S, 1990

Bill Viner, Assistant Treasurer
Romeshield Insurance Co.
7.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City, OK 73126

RE: HUR 3071

Dear Mr. Viner:

This letter acknowledges receipt on Nay 24, 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act'of 1971, as amended ('the Act'), by Homeshleld
Insurance Co., George Records, Gary R. Peterson, and Betty L.
Rodgers. The respondents vil be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional Information in this matter, please
forvard It to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
Information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter KUR 3071. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

JU3e 5t 1990

Gary s. Peterson, President
Iomeshleld Insurance Co.
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City. OR 73126

RI NUR 3071

Dear Mr. Peterson:

The Federal Electlon Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Electlon Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. we have numbered this matter NUB 3071. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you In this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, thestaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. Foryour information, ve have attached a brief description of theCommission8 procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 0463

June 5, 1990

Dotty L. Rodgers
Homeahleld Insurance Co.
P.O. Dox 26001
Oklahoma City, OK 73126

RE: NUR 3071

Dear Ms. Rodgers:

The Federal Electlon Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign

0Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter KUR 3071. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against you In this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials Which you
believe are relevant to the CommiSSion's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsells Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(D) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



It you have any questions, please contact Jeft Longs thestaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, v have attached a brief descrlptlon of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. nor
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



u FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTO% DC, 20463

June 5, 1990

George Records, Chairman of ths Board
Iomeshield Insurance Co.
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City. 01 73126

13: NUR 3071

Dear Mr. Records:

The Federal Election Comlsslon received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the ActV). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3071. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence.

N Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in thismatter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you Wish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questlons, please contact Jeff Long$ theStaff member assigne to this matter at (202) 376-5690. Foryour Information, we have attached a brief description of theCOmission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois nor
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC. 20463

June 5, 1990

Homeahleld Insurance Co.
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City. 01 73126

R: NUI 3071

Dear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhichalleges that the Homeshield Insurance Co. may have violated theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").A copy of the complaint Is enclosed. We have numbered thismatter HUR 3071. Please refer to this number In all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate Inwriting that no action should be taken against you In thismatter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thismatter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted underoath. Your response, which should be addressed to the GeneralCounsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt ofthis letter. If no response is received within 15 days, theCommission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel In thismatter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosedform stating the name, address and telephone number of suchcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long. the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information* we have attached a brief description of the
Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: L oi tier5G
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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HOMESHIELD INSURANCE cCO.
POST OFFICE BOX 26001. OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73126 (405) 236- 20 Pt 1: 52

Gary R. Pterson, FLMI
President MAN DELIVL~iW

June 19, 1990

Mr. Jeff Long
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -qR

Re: MUR 3071

Dear Mr. Long: C)

We are writing to confirm our receipt of five letters regarding the subject file. Although the let -

were dated 6/5/90, we did not receive them until last week.

We will be forwarding written response next week, to comply with the 15 day period. "

Sincerely,

Gary R. eterson

GRP:tlc
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KERR, IRVINE & RHODES
A PROESSIONAL CORPORATON 90 JUN 29 Al II: 26

ROSICRT S. KERR. JR. ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AREA COOE 405
FRANCIS S. IRVINE 600 BANK OF' OKLAiHOMA PLAZA '?71-DR&.
HORACE G, RHODES
DON J. oUTTERIOG., JR OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73102 FACSIMILE
J. ANGELA A§LES 1-40•-336.3ta
JAMES W RH"ODES
P ANDREW UOITT
JAMES W SERRY June 27, 1990

OP COUNSEL
HENRY S TALIAIPERRO, JR

Laurence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Lois G. Lerner, Esq., Associate General Counsel
Mr. Jeff Long, Staff Member

N') .,,:

Dear Mr. Noble:

I am enclosing a copy of an Affidavit from Mr. Gary R
Peterson, an Affidavit from Ms. Betty L. Rodgers and a letter fro 

-C20

Mr. George R. Records all of whom received letters from you date a
June 5, 1990, but not received by the Company until the week of
June 11th. We have been asked to represent all of these indivi-
duals. I am enclosing a statement of representations signed by
each of them.

I think the enclosed Affidavits and the discrepancy in the
dating of Mr. Viner's letter will indicate to you there has been
no violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended and the complaint is a back-dated one engendered by the

7. termination of employment of Mr. Viner. This will also acknowledge
and recite that due to a delay in the receipt of your correspon-
dence, Mr. Jeff Long, with whom I spoke by telephone, agreed to
allow us until the end of this week to respond.

Both myself and my clients wish to cooperate with you in every
way. If you feel further investigation is necessary, please advise
us and we can jointly arrange to furnish any material you might
like or otherwise accommodate you in an appropriate manner. I
shall look forward to hearing from you either advising us that your
inquiry into this matter is being terminated or advising us what
we should do further.

Sincerely yours,

Horace . Rhodes
For the Firm

HGR/mkl
Enc.



Jus 27, 1990

Laurence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commison
Washington, D.C. 20463

Atm: Lois G. Lerner, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Re: MUR 3071

Dear Mr. Noble:

Please be advised that I have read the complaint letter of Mr. Bill Viner dated August 1,
1989, but notarized on the 22nd of May, 1990 which makes certain allegations concerning Gary R.
Peterson, President of Homeshield Insurance Company and Betty L. Rodgers, Secretary of
Homeshield Insurance Company, regarding violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. I have discussed the matter with Mr. Peterson and Ms. Rodgers.

I have also read the Affidavit of each of them and the statement attributed to me by Mr.
Peterson in the Affidavit is correct. Under our Company procedures, he could have charged more
to the Company than he did on the expense account which he filed on May 23, 1989.

As far as I can tell, Mr. Viner's letter of complaint makes no allegation against me. I know
no other response to make to your letter other than to affirm the Affidavit by Mr. Peterson and Ms.
Rodgers reflect what I learned in making an inquiry into this matter.

If you feel some further response is required of me, please advise me and I shall make such
a reply if possible.

SincereyK 

us

George J. Records
Chairman

GRR/mkl



STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
)SS:

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

I RFMDIT OF GMRY R. P3TZRRON

I, Gary R. Peterson, President of Homeshield Insurance Company

(hereinafter referred to as "Homeshield"), after being duly sworn

do depose and say that I have reviewed the letter written by Mr.

Bill Viner, the former Assistant Treasurer of Homeshield dated

August 1, 1989, but notarized on the 22nd day of May, 1990 in which

Mr. Viner alleges I and Ms. Betty L. Rodgers, the Secretary of the

Company engaged in certain activities in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Mr. Viner's position

with Homeshield had been eliminated on Friday, May 18, 1990 in an

internal reorganization. His accounting function was assumed by

the Corporate Accounting Department which assigned his work to an

existing staff member.

Mr. Viner states I have been making contributions from my

personal checking account to federal officials for a number of

years. This is not true. I have reviewed my checking account

registers for the past six (6) years I have been employed with

Homeshield and I have only made two (2) such contributions for a

total of Three Hundred Fifty Dollars ($350.00). These

contributions were made over four (4) years ago and I have made no

contributions falling within the purview of the Federal Election

Campaign Act since that time.

Mr. Viner made reference to a certain expense report and

included a copy thereof in his letter to you. This report did

cause some confusion with the Accounts Payable Department which I



clarified when I returned from a personal vacation. In this

particular instance, my wife had accompanied me on this trip and

the Accounts Payable Department had difficulty reconciling the meal

costs reflected on the receipts with the totals on the expense

report. This was due to my splitting common meal costs only

charging the Company for my meals and not my wife's. Also, there

were several beverage charges on the hotel bill which I crossed out

completely since they were charged by my wife. This was the

purpose for my note to Betty Rodgers stating "the next time I will

color code the report." This note was included by Mr. Viner in his

letter.

Adding to the confusion, I had originally tried to schedule

the trip for a Saturday arrival; however, the hotel was not

accepting bookings for that night. As a result, I chose to arrive

in the hotel on Friday night rather than on Saturday as originally

planned and then have to change hotels on Sunday. Since I was

paying the hotels personally and not charging either Friday or

Saturday hotel charges to the Company, I did feel it was reasonable

to charge the car rental to the Company. However, even this cost

was at the weekly excursion rate which we qualified for only

because of the added Friday night. The Company paid for my airfare

and travel day costs while I reimbursed the Company for my wife's

ticket. It is significant that the confusion resulted from my not

claiming reimbursement for the full amounts reflected on the

receipts.

As Mr. George Records, who was also mentioned in Mr. Viner's

letter and who is the Chairman of our Board of Directors as well

- --,- . I I .I .I I 'I, -,Vr !P 't : I - I 1 1. i - I I - . -4 - I I 1 11 1. 1 1 1 1 -1



* **~~777777 -

as the Chairman and principal stockholder of our parent

Corporation, noted in discussing this matter last week, I could

have charged additional expenses to the Company and been in

compliance with its procedures. I did not do so since I was trying

to fairly divide personal costs. This splitting of costs was

apparently what Mr. Viner referred to as "something between Betty

Rodgers and myself."

Mr. Viner's job did not include any involvement with my

expense reports. He only became involved in this report because

I was out of town. Neither Homeshield nor its parent or affiliate

companies have a Political Action Committee, therefore the

statement attributed to me by Mr. Viner is demonstrably untrue

based on this fact alone. Moreover, I categorically deny his

allegations and do hereby affirm I have, in no way, "padded my

expense accounts" or in any other way directly or indirectly been

reimbursed for political contributions I have made.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Signature of Deponent

Peterson

Subscribed and sworn to before me this c2.7Ytday of June,
1990.

Notar blc

My Commission Expires:

Cd1 2 4/" 167



STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
)SS:

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

AFTIDAVIT 0 BETTY L. RODGURS

I, Betty L. Rodgers, Secretary of Homeshield Insurance Company

(hereinafter referred to as "Homeshield"), after being duly sworn

do depose and say I have read that certain letter signed by Mr.

Bill Viner, the former Assistant Treasurer of Homeshield and

categorically deny having made the statement therein attributed to

me by Mr. Viner. I have read the Affidavit of Mr. Gary R. Peterson

and the facts stated therein to which I have personal knowledge are

correct. Neither Homeshield, its parent nor its affiliate

corporations have a Political Action Committee.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Signature of Deponent

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of June,
1990.

My Commission Expires:

/
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orace G. Rhdgs

(err, Irvine & Rhodes.
• S

00 Bank of omA P

)klahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

405) 272-9221

The aboee-na5d individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

6-26-90
Dace

RZSPONDVIT IS MAMB:

ADDRSS"

HOME PON:

Bus Is p3E :

Gary R. Peterson

12316 Windsong Way

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

(405) 752-2079

(405) 236-8301

leqw
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um c 3.8 Horace G. Rhodes

Kerr, Irvine & Rhodes

600 Bank of Ollahoma Plaza t

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

(405) 272-9221

The above-named Individual is herebY designated as my

counsel and is authocized to receive any notifications and other

commulications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

Sthe CommAssion.

6-26-90
Date 

Signature

RUSPNDT TS D: Betty L. Rodgers

6204 Waterford Blvd. Unit #23

ADDM R :_ -
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118

(405) 842-171711i s pHOE: (405) 3-

]BIN=II l o m (405) 236-8301 :
__ L I II
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Horace G. Rhodes

Kerr, Irvine & Rhodes

600 Bank of Oklahoma Plaza'

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

(405) 272-9221

The aboveuunimed individual Is heteby designated as NY

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications fron the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

6-26-90
Date

RUSPQNDVIT @ S MM:

AJDDRESS:

HOKE PROS:

Bus INS PRO:

George 3. Records

1510 Guilford Lane

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

(405) 842-1423

(405) 236-8301



KERR, IRVINE & RHOOES 90JUL 13 P 12
A PRO $ESSIONAL CORPORATION

ROBERTS. KiER. J. ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AREA CODE 40s
HRANCIS S. IVINS 600 SANK OF OKLAHOMA PLAZA 972-922
04O0ACC 0. 40-OO"S
DON J, GU1TYIOr1G. oJt OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73102 FACSIMILEJ. ANGINA ASLES 

1-405-236-3181
JAMES W, RHOots
Or, ANDREW PUGIT
JAMES W sERRY

or COUNSEL
HINRY S TALIA^rRNO, Jn.

July 9, 1990 % --

C^)Lois G. Lerner, Esq. 
- 5

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 n

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Please find enclosed a letter sent by your Department over
your signature to Bill Viner, the previous Assistant Treasurer of
Homeshield Insurance Company. If you refer to your file MUR 3071,
you will find Mr. Viner filed a Complaint against my clients, Gary
R. Peterson, Betty Rodgers, George Records and the Homeshield
Insurance Company that purported to be written in 1989, but was,
in fact, notarized shortly after Mr. Viner was discharged by the
Homeshield Insurance Company.

All this being so, the letter addressed to Mr. Viner as
Assistant Treasurer of the Homeshield Insurance Company was,
through no fault of your own, both in error as to Mr. Viner's
title, his association with our client company and his address.

Sincere yours,

Horace G. es

HGR/mkl
Enc. ; 731.5



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WMSHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

June S 1990

Bill Viner, Assistant Treasurer
nomeshield Insurance Co.
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City. OK 73126

Rn NUB 3071

Dear Mr. VIners

This letter acknovledges receipt on Nay 24. 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971. as amended (Othe Act'), by Romeshield
Insurance Co., George Records, Gary t. Peterson, and Betty L.
Rodgers. The respondents vil be notified of this complaint
vithin five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal 3lectlon
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard It to the Office of the general Counsel. Such
Information must be sworn to In the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUE 3071. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
Information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Rotha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

DYg Lois 0. Lerner
Associate general Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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COPIES OF THE CREDIT CARD RECEIPTS
SUBMITTED WITH THIS RESPONSE

HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM THE PERMANENT FILE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20M3

July i8, 1990

Mr. Bill Viner
P.O. Box 411
tewalla, OK 74857

RE: MUR 3071

Dear Mr. Viner:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 24t 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Hosieshield
Insurance Co., George Records, Gary R. Peterson, and Betty L.
Rodgers. The respondents were notified of this complaint within
five days of its receipt. This notice was previously sent to you
at Homeshield Insurance, since that was your only known address at
the time.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to the office of the General Counsel. Such information must be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. we have
numbered this matter MUR 3071. Please refer to this number in all
future correspondence. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact John Canfield,
the attorney assigned to this case, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20*3

July 18, 1990

Mr. Bill Viner
P.O. Box 411
Newalla, Oklahoma 74857

RE: NUR 3071

Dear Mr. Viner:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 16, 1990, of the
supplement to the complaint you filed on May 24, 1990, against
Gary R. Peterson, George 3. Records, Betty L. Rodgers and
Homeshield Insurance Company. The respondents will be sent
copies of the supplement. You will be notified as soon as the
Federal Election Commission takes final action on your complaint.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON, D C 20463

11V July 18, 1990

Gary R. Peterson, President
Homeshield insurance Company
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73126

RE: MUR 3071

Dear Mr. Peterson:

On June 5, 1990, you were notified that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint from Mr. Bill Viner alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a copy of
the complaint and informed that a response to the complaint
should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification.

On July 16, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact John Canfield, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois .Lerner

Asso iate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* * WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Betty L. Rodgers
Homeahield insurance Company
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73126

RE: MUR 3071

Dear Ms. Rodgers:

on June 5, 1990, you were notified that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint from Mr. Bill Viner alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a copy of
the complaint and informed that a response to the complaint
should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification.

on July 16, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact John Canfield, the
C71 attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G Lerner
Assoc .te General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 2043

IS T July l8t 1990

George J. Records# Chairman of the Board
Homeshield Insurance Company
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73126

RE: MUR 3071

Dear Mr. Records:

On June 5, 1990, you were notified that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint from Mr. Bill Viner alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a copy of
the complaint and informed that a response to the complaint
should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification.

On July 16, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact John Canfield, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Since rely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. ne r
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. ) C 20463

July 18, 1990

Homeshield Insurance Company
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73126

RE: MUR 3071

Dear Sir or Madam:

On June 5, 1990, Homeshield Insurance Company was notified
that the Federal Election Commission received a complaint from
Mr. Bill Viner alleging violations of certain sections of the

-Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time
Homeshield Insurance Company was given a copy of the complaint
and informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of the notification.

On July 16, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information.

If you have any questions, please contact John Canfield, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi. rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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C.

July 27, 1990 C:)

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Lois G. Lerner, Esq., Associate General Counsel

John Canfield, Esq.

Re: MUR 3071

Dear Sirs or Mesdames:

My client, Homeshield Insurance Company sent to me a copy of
your letter of July 18, 1990 concerning the complaint filed by Bill
Viner against my clients, the Homeshield Insurance Company, George
Records, Betty Rodgers and Gary Peterson.

In the cover letter it was not clear you had received my
communication to you with attached Affidavits regarding the first
letter my clients received from you dated June 5th. In case you
did not, I am enclosing a copy of my letter to you along with
copies of Affidavits by the natural persons accused in the com-
plaint. Mr. Peterson, the principle person accused by Mr. Viner
is out of town until the first of next week. Upon his return, I
will ask him to examine Mr. Viner's latest screed to see if there
are additional points needing clarification. I am of the opinion
the enclosed Affidavits previously sent to you answer these allega-
tions. Without talking to my client, I can advise you Homeshield
Insurance Company belongs to the American Council of Life Insurance
("ACLI") which does indeed have a Political Action Committee and
I can further tell you, at one time Mr. Peterson was the State Vice
President for the ACLI.

The Council, headed by former Senator and Secretary of the
Department Health, Education and Welfare, Richard Schweiker, is a
trade organization representing the majority of life insurance



Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
July 27, 1990
Page 2

companies in the United States. It is located at 1001 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004-2599. The State Vice
President meetings deal with issues coming before the various
legislative bodies as well as the offices of Insurance
Commissioners expected to take place during the coming year. As
You know, the insurance industry is regulated by the states; in
fact, the federal government is precluded from its regulation by
the provisions of Public Law 15, the NcCarran-Ferguson Act. Hence,
the major part of the meetings at the ACLI for State Vice
Presidents has to do with pending legislation in the various state
legislatures.

I am advised Mr. Viner is a college graduate. It seems,
however, he is not very sophisticated in regard to the industry to
which the Company he worked for a number of years belonged or he
would know it is perfectly natural for officers of companies
belonging to the ACLI to attend their meetings. These meetings not
only deal with political matters which impact their membership,, but
also other issues of moment and importance. It is not political
activity directed toward an individual election, state or federal.

Additionally, the ACLI encourages its member companies to
participate by contributions to its PAC. Mr. Viner understandably
does not know PACs themselves make contributions to individual
candidates after receiving contributions from employees, officers,
Directors and sometimes stockholders of, in this case, their member
companies under strict guidelines set forth either by your agency
or the equivalent state agencies when applicable. Mr. Viner's
referral to PACs or the PAC makes no sense in the context of the
other allegations set out by him.

If, after reviewing the latest material sent to you by Mr.
Viner, you feel an explanation beyond that already given to you is
necessary, I shall again contact you. Meanwhile, I would appreci-
ate your letting me know whiether you received the originals of the
enclosed data. If there is anything else we can tell you or
furnish to you at this time, please do not hesitate to call me at
the number on this letterhead. My clients wish to be as
cooperative as possible.

Horace G. Rhodes

HGR/mkl
Enc. ; 731.5
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 8 Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 or

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'8 5S IPORT
MUR 3071
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: May 24, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: June 5, 1990
STAFF MEMBER John Canfield

COMPLAINANT: Bill Viner

RESPONDENTS: Homeshield Insurance Company
Gary R. Peterson
Betty L. Rodgers
George J. Records

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 441f

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

A complaint from Mr. Bill Viner, dated August 1, 1989, was

received in the General Counsel's Office on May 24, 1990,

alleging that Gary R. Peterson, President of the Homeshield

Insurance Company, had been making "personal PAC contributions"

to federal candidates dating back to 1986, and then "padding" his

expense account in order to get reimbursed for the contributions.

This material was previously circulated to the Commission on June

4, 1990. The respondents submitted affidavits to the Commission

on June 29, 1990.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the



A

-2-

"Act*), provides that no person shall make a contribution in the

name of another person or knowingly permit his name to be used to

effect such a contribution, and no person shall knowingly accept

a contribution made by one person in the name of another.

2 U.S.C. 5 441f. This prohibition includes a corporation's

payment, reimbursement, or other compensation to any person for

his or her contribution to any federal candidate or political

committee. See Advisory Opinion 1986-41. The Commission has

also determined that persons or entities that assist in the

making of a contribution in the name of another may be found in

violation of Section 441f.

Complainant Viner states his allegations in a letter to the

General Counsel dated August 1, 1989. 1 Attachment 1. Viner

identifies himself in the letter as being an Assistant Treasurer

of Homeshield Insurance Company.

Viner alleges that Gary R. Peterson, President of Homeshield

Insurance Company, has been making "illegal PAC contributions,"-

dating back as far as 1986. Viner claims that Peterson makes the

contributions through his personal checking account and is then

reimbursed by "padding" his expense account. Viner states that

this practice first came to light after a "spot check" of an

expense report from Mr. Peterson dated May 19, 1989. Viner

claims that the expense report showed discrepancies compared to

l.It should be noted that although the letter itself isdated August 1, 1989, Complainant Viner's signature wasnot notarized until May 22, 1990, almost 10 months later.
The letter was not received by the Office of the General
Counsel until May 24, 1990.



the expenses claimed. According to Viner, Peterson told him that

it was a matter between himself and the company secretary, Betty

Rodgers. Viner alleges that when he asked Betty Rodgers about

the discrepancies, she replied "there's a PAC contribution in

there,"

Viner also claims that Peterson told him that because the

chairman of the company, George Records, had no provision for

reimbursement of PAC contributions, he had to pad his expense

account in order to get reimbursed by the company.

At no point in his complaint does Viner identify the "PAC"

to which he is referring. He does not identify any federal

candidates to whom Mr. Peterson supposedly made contributions or

the amounts of such contributions, nor does he explain how he

knows that Peterson has been making such contributions as far

back as 1986.

Along with his complaint, Mr. Viner attached a copy of a

document purporting to be a Homeshield Insurance Company expense

report for Gary R. Peterson, dated May 19, 1989. Attachment 2.

The charges in the expense report total $1,050.10, and are broken

down into categories such as mileage, hotel, meals and parking.

The two major entries on this report appear to involve meetings

with Consumer Credit Insurance Association and Western Security

Life in Phoenix, Arizona, and the American Bankers Group in

Miami, Florida. The report appears to be authorized by Betty

Rodgers on May 24, 1989.

Also accompanying this expense report was a document

appeariLig to be a memorandum from Peterson to Rodgers concerning
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a recent office move. At the bottom of the page, there is

handwriting which states: "Betty - [tihe expense report was

correct as we originally submitted it(.] (njext time it is as

complicated I'll color code it for Accts Payable [sic)."

Attachment 3. Complainant Viner does not address this attached

note in his complaint, nor does he identify who's handwriting it

is.

Finally, Viner also attached a copy of an article from the

Wall Street Journal, dated July 7, 1989, entitled "A PAC of Lies:

The Commodore Savings Case Attachment 4. The article

discusses the illegality of individuals making political

contributions which are reimbursed by a corporation. Viner

states in his complaint that he became aware of the nature of Mr.

Peterson's activity due to this newspaper article.

On July 16, 1990, Complainant Viner submitted further

documentation to the Commission which he claims supports the

allegations contained in the complaint. Attachment 5. These

documents consist mainly of copies of credit card and cash

register receipts in the name of Respondent Gary R. Peterson.

These receipts appear to match with the expenses listed on the

expense report submitted earlier with the complaint.

Respondents Gary R. Peterson, Betty Rodgers and George J.

Records all responded to the complaint on June 29, 1990. Mr.

Records submitted a letter to the General Counsel, and Peterson

and Rodgers both submitted affidavits.

Peterson states in his affidavit that Bill Viner's position

with Homeshield was eliminated on May 18, 1990 due to an internal
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reorganization. This was four days before Viner's complaint was

notarized. Attachment 6.

Peterson denies making PAC contributions to federal

candidates for a number of years as alleged by the complaint.

Peterson states that he has reviewed his records for the past six

years and found that he made two contributions to federal

candidates totaling $350.00. Both of these contributions were

made over four years ago, and he has made no contributions since

that time which fall under the purview of the Act. Peterson also

states that neither Homeshield Insurance Company nor its parent

or affiliate companies (The Midland Group), have a political

action committee.

with regard to the expense account report submitted with the

complaint, Peterson denies "padding" his account either directly

or indirectly for any reason. He states that confusion arose

over this particular expense report because his wife accompanied

him and the expenses were divided between those which the company

would pay for Mr. Peterson and those which he paid for separately

for Mrs. Peterson. It was because of this confusion that

Peterson wrote the note to Betty Rodgers about color coding the

report the next time. Peterson also states that he believes that

this splitting of costs between those for himself and those for

his wife is what Complainant Viner was referring to when Peterson

told him that the matter was "something between Betty Rodgers and

myself."

Peterson also states that the only reason Complainant Viner

was even involved in this matter was because Peterson was out of
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town at the time the report was submitted.

Respondent Betty Rodgers also submitted an affidavit to the
Commission in response to the complaint. Attachment 7. She
denies making the statement attributed to her by Viner that there

was a PAC contribution in Peterson's expense report. She also
states that neither Homeshield Insurance Company, its parent nor

its affiliated companies, have a political action committee.

Rodgers also states that the facts contained in Respondent

Peterson's affidavit to which she has personal knowledge are true

and correct.

Finally, a letter was submitted by Homeshield Chairman

George J. Records. Attachment 8. He states that he has
discussed the allegations with both Peterson and Rodgers, and he
affirms the statements made by them in their affidavits based on

his investigation. Records also states that Peterson could have

charged more expenses than he actually did on the expense report

and still been within company procedures.

A review of Commission records by this Office reveals that
no political action committee is registered for either Homeshield

Insurance Company or the Midland Group. A review of records by

the Data Systems Division dating back to the 1983-84 election

cycle revealed no contributions made by a Gary R. Peterson or any
contributions which list Homeshield as the employer. It should

be noted that only individual contributions of $500 or more would

be disclosed by this computer search of the Commission's records.

There is insufficient evidence to find reason to believe

that Gary R. Peterson has made any political contributions in
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violation of the Act. Therefore, the General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that Gary R.

Peterson, Betty Rodgers, George J. Records and Homeshield

Insurance Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f.

I 11. RECOKRWNDATIOUS

1. Find no reason to believe that Gary R. Peterson, Betty
Rodgers, George J. Records and Homeshield Insurance Company
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date ~ BY: Lois G. er
Assia General Counsel

Attachments:
1. Complaint letter
2. Expense account report
3. Memo to Betty Rodgers
4. Newspaper article
5. Receipts
6. Peterson affidavit
7. Rodgers affidavit
8. Records letter



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Homeshield Insurance Company; )
Gary R. Peterson; )
Betty L. Rodgers; )
George J. Records. )

MUR 3071

CERTIFICATION

I, MarJorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 2, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3071:

1. Find no reason to believe that Gary R.
Peterson, Betty Rodgers, George J.
Records and Homeshield Insurance
Company violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441f.

2. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated July 27, 1990.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Darjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Monday, July 30, 1990
Circulated to the Commission: Tuesday, July 31, 1990
Deadline for vote: Thursday, Aug. 2, 1990

dh

11:19 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

.0

>P6"40t e 4-,07
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

August 7, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bill Viner
P.O. Box 411
Newalla, Oklahoma 74857

RE: MUR 3071

Dear Mr. Viner:

On August 2, 1990, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated May 24, 1990, and found
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint,
and information provided by the respondents, there is no reason
to believe Homeshield Insurance Company, Gary R. Peterson, Betty
L. Rodgers or George J. Records violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.
Accordingly, on August 2, 1990, the Commission closed the file in
this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: L ner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2 *3

August 7, 
1990

Homeshield Insurance Company
P.O. Box 26001
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73126

RE: MUR 3071

Homeshield Insurance Company

Dear Sir or Madam:

On May 24, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On August 2, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
Gary R. Peterson, Betty L. Rodgers and George J. Records, that
there is no reason to believe Homeshield Insurance Company
violated 2 U.S.C. $ 411f. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. O.C. 20463

Auqust 7, 1990

Mr. Horace G. Rhode s, Esquire
Kerr, Irvine & Rhodes
600 Bank of Oklahoma Plaza E V
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

RE: MUR 3071
Homeshield Insurance Company,
Gary R. Peterson, Betty L.
Rodgers, and George J.
Records

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

On June 5, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, Gary R. Peterson, Betty L. Rodgers and George J.
Records, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On August 2, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your clients, that there is no reason to believe Homeshield
Insurance Company, Gary R. Peterson, Betty L. Rodgers or George
J. Records violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION. COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 5 0 11



FEDERAL ELLTIQ?
WASHINGTON. W 29......

TO: The Commissi-on

FROM: Lavrence x. Noble
General Counsel .

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate Genera Counsel

RE: MUR 3071

"D on August 2, 1990, the Commission found no reason tobelieve a violation had occurred in the above referenced IRand closed the file. On August 9, 1990, this Office receivedadditional correspondence from the Respondents' counsel, which isattached for your information. These attached letters and0) documents further support the Commission's earlier finding of no
reason to believe.

7)

Attachment:
Letter and Documents

Staff member: John Canfield
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August 6, 1990

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Lois G. Lerner, Esq., Associate General Counsel
John Canfield, Esq.

Re: MUR 3071

Dear Sirs or Mesdames:

In my last letter to you concerning the above-captioned
complaint, I advised you Mr. Peterson was out of town and I would
ask him to review Mr. Viner's July letter with attachments as well
as my letter of July 27, 1990 upon his return.

I am enclosing a copy of a letter I received from Mr. Peterson
this morning after his having reviewed that correspondence. I
think the points Mr. Peterson raise are well taken; they demon-
strate Mr. Viner is making accusations based either on a misappre-
hension, evidenced by his ignorance as to what a PAC is as well as
a misunderstanding as to the function of the American Council of
Life Insurance ("ACLI") and the Association of Oklahoma Life
Insurance Companies ("AOLIC") or his accusations are a result of
malice because of the termination of his employment, or a combina-
tion of both misapprehension and malice.

I have personally attended all but one of the meetings the
AOLIC has had with the Oklahoma Congressional Delegation in
Washington and I am aware of what occurred at; the meeting I was
unable to attend as I am the Executive Vice President and General
Counsel of that organization. With the exception of a fund-raiser
for Senator David Boren sponsored along with the National Associ-
ation of Life Insurance Companies and some Washington lobbyists for
the life insurance industry, there has never been any fund-raising

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSILORS AREA CODE 405

600 BANK Of OKLAHOMA PLAZA &78-9221

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73102 FACSIMILE
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
August 6, 1990
Page 2

activity connected with those trips. At -that reception, Mr.
Peterson did not make a contribution.

As stated by Mr. Peterson and Ms. Rodgers, Homeshild
Insurance Company does not have a PAC itself nor does the Midland
Group to which Homeshield belongs nor any of the affiliated
companies within the Group. Neither Mr. Peterson nor Homeshield
nor anyone connected with the Company participates in the Political
Action Committee of the ACLI whose records of course are within
your jurisdiction and available to you. Incidently, I assume
because there is nothing new in.Mr. Viner's most recent accusations
concerning Ms. Rodgers or Mr. Ro~ards, you do not require an
additional response from them.

If there is anything else our clients can do to assist you in
closing your file on this matter, Homeshield Insurance Company and

-- the individuals involved wish to do so. In closing, please note
again Mr. Peterson has made no contributions to anyone running for
the United States House of Representatives or the United States

(7) Senate within the time frames involved in Mr. Viner's accusations.
The previous contributions Mr. Peterson made have been set out for

myou.

Horace G. Rhodes

HGR/mkl
Enc. ; 731.5
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Augus t 1, 1990

Mr. Horace G. Rhodes
Kerr, Irvine & Rhodes
Attorneys and Counselors
600 Fidelity Plaza
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

I have reviewed Mr. Viner's July letter and attachments, as well as
your letter of July 27, 1990.

I concur with your statement that the Affidavits we provided earlier
answer these allegations. However, the fact that I have not made any contri-
butions to anyone in the House of Representatives or the Senate for the
past several years needs to be restated. Whatever the source of Bill Vi-
ner's fixation, it cannot be based on any such political contributions,
since I have not made any.

As noted in your letter, Homeshield Insurance Co. is a member of the
American Council of Life Insurance. However, Homeshield does not now,
nor has it ever, contributed to the ACLI's Political Action Committee.

Mr. Viner included copies of a handwritten itinerary and a room reser-
vation for the ACLI's annual meeting for State Vice Presidents. Due to
some travel problems, I was unable to attend that meeting.

Reference was also made to the Association of Oklahoma Life Insurance
Companies' annual Washington trip. This trip offers the opportunity to
meet informally with the Oklahoma delegation and some of their staff mem-
bers. While I have participated in several of these trips, I have never
made any political contributions. In fact, such contributions are not
solicited.

Since Mr. Viner mentioned my expense account for this trip, a copy
is enclosed. You'll note from the hotel and airport parking detail that
I again split out non-business charges and paid for them personally.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincere y

Gary R. Peterson

GRP: ls
Enclosure
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